Hueh Yi

n (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear LKK

There is change in our file reference for this case. FYI pls.

I

Rajeswary D/o Doraisamy <rajeswary.doraisamy@income.com.sg>
Friday, October 25, 2024 5:47 PM
admin-d; assignments
Julie Mangubat

RE: Pre Repair Survey for LKK on 25/10/2024

S/NO CLAIM NO (o] (o DOA ol TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT
. Anna Tan (65342811 ext
MT/1300610-003 Rajeswary SMC4130L
1 MT/1300776-002 Julie Mangubat 21/10/2024 SNC1478S SMG7976Y VISION LAW LLC KT MOTORWERK 12.4)
annatan@visionlawllc.com
Thank you.

Assistant Manager
Consumer Gl Operations

T: +65 64307934

{

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 4:04 pm

To: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com




Cc: Susan Ting <susan.ting@income.com.sg>; Seah Hoon Wah <HoonWah.Seah@income.com.sg>; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Subject: Pre Repair Survey for LKK on 25/10/2024

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instruction :-

S/NO CLAIM NO (o] (o DOA olv TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT
Anna Tan (65342811 ext
1 MT/1300610-003 Rajeswary 21/10/2024 SMC4130L SMG7976Y VISION LAW LLC KT MOTORWERK 124)
annatan@visionlawllc.com
Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7902

(7 Income

made yours

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.




